
McCarthy Tétrault LLP

Box 48, Suite 5300
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1E6
Canada
Tel: 416-362-1812
Fax: 416-868-0673

George Vegh
Direct Line: 416 601-7709
Direct Fax: 416 868-0673
Email: gvegh@mccarthy.ca

June 5, 2018

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2017-0319
Enwave Energy Corporation – Withdrawal of Counsel

This is to advise that we are hereby withdrawing as counsel to Enwave Energy Corporation
(“Enwave”) in the above captioned matter.

Please address all correspondence on this matter to Enwave’s new counsel:

Ian Mondrow
Partner
Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP
Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place
100 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5X 1G5
Tel: (416) 369-4670
Fax: (416) 862-7661
Email: Ian.Mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

Sincerely,

signed in the original

George Vegh

c. Mr. Andrew Mandyam, Enbridge Gas Distribution
Mr. David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP
Intervenors of Record


